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Subject: Re: MoU Routing

From: John Godwin <godwin@ncsu.edu>

Date: 4/13/2017 5:19 PM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>
CC: Fred Gould <fred_gould@ncsu.edu>

Sounds logical - just wanted to avoid any hiccups from something like that.
John

On Thu, Apr 13, 2017 at 5:08 PM, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org> wrote:

Hi John,

Good comment. We set up the MoU to have the executives that ‘supervise’ the organizational representatives (Karl
and Gregg’s Chief Exec, Fred’s Dean, your dean, Toni’s director, etc).

Jason is the lead for the DARPA engagement work, but Todd is still the lead for international
stakeholder/community engagement strategy.

Structurally, does this make sense? We can bring this up at the next Steering Committee if desired.

Cheers

rs

From: John Godwin [mailto:godwin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 10:57 AM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>; Fred Gould <fred gould@ncsu.edu>
Subject: Re: MoU Routing

One other comment here - as the engagement is being organized through CNR (Delborne), may
need a signature from that Dean as well?

John

9/11/2017 10:40 AM
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On Thu, Apr 13, 2017 at 10:22 AM, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org> wrote:

Hi NWRC, TAMU, and NCSU Partners,

The MoU signature routing is being amended. Karl checked in with Island Conservation CEO,
Karen Poiani (copied), and found she will be out of town starting mid-day tomorrow. As such, |
have sent the stack of MOUs to Santa Cruz today for delivery her signatures tomorrow.

The reason for this email is to ask you all to check in with Director Larry Clark, Dean Green, Dean
William Ditto, and Dean Richard Linton regarding availability next week for obtaining their
signatures. | will work with you to get the signatories’ schedules into consideration of this
routing process on the US side of the agreement. Of note is my schedule. | will be in Australia

and New Zealand for several months leaving April 27th,

Attached for your convenience is the final copy of the MOU sent for signatures and the cover
letter for clarity.

With Gratitude,

Royden

J. Royden Saah
Coordinator
Genetic Biocontrol of Invasive Rodents Program

www.islandconservation.org

9/11/2017 10:40 AM
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